
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Blackney, Robert 
12/10/2012 8:48:12 PM 
Redacted 

Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/Q=PG&E/Ol T=Cornorate/en=R ecipi en ts/en=EB.l 1); 
Simon. Sean A. (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov) Redacted 
Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: 33% Compliance Implementation - PCC Classification 

Hello I Redactj 
I noticed that I referenced the wrong decision number in my prior email. Energy Division staff would 
like to have a conversation regarding the Portfolio Content Category Decision (D.) 11-12-052. 

Sorry for the confusion. 

Thanks, 
Robert 

From: Blackney, Robert 
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 5:49 PM 
To: I Redacted I 
Cc: 'Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)':[Redacted ISimon, Sean A. 
Subject: 33% Compliance Implementation - PCC Classification 

Hello Lauren, 

Energy Division(ED) staff are actively working to implement the Portfolio Content Category 
(PCC) classification rules established under SB2 (lx), and Commission Decision (D.) 11-12­
020, and would like to get some IOU input in our process. 

D.l 1-12-020 directs that: 

"In order for Energy Division staff to make an effective compliance determination on 
procurement claimed by a retail seller for a particular portfolio content category, all retail 
sellers must provide to Energy Division staff documentation adequate to demonstrate that the 
retail sellers' procurement in fact meets the criteria of the portfolio content category in which 
the procurement is claimed. For those categories in which multiple criteria must be satisfied, 
the retail seller's showing for the compliance determination must meet all relevant criteria set 
forth by the statute and implemented in this decision." 
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mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov


Energy Division staff would like to schedule a conference call in order to discuss what 
information could be collected to constitute an "adequate demonstration" of PCC classification. 
Please let me know when you, and/or the representation for PGE, are available to discuss the 

directives of D.11-12-020 and PCC classification. 

Thanks, 

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.3072 

Robert.Blacknev@cpuc.ca.Qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov 
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